STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 060051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

August 30, 2011

TO: Parties and Intervenors

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director L&

RE:  DOCKET NO. 481 - T-Mobile Northeast, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and

operation of a telecommunications facility located at 208 Valley Road, New Canaan,
Comnnecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has canceled the evidentiary hearing scheduled for September 1,
2011, at the request of the applicant regarding the above referenced matter. The hearing has not
been rescheduled.
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST

Document Status Holder ‘ Representative
Status Granted Service {name, address & phone nuxuber) (name, address & phone number)

Applicant U.S.Mail | T-Mobile Northeast, LLC Julie D. Kohler, Esq.
Jesse A. Langer, Esqg.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Street

~ Bridgeport, CT 06604
(203) 368-0211
(203) 394-9901 fax
ikohler@cohenandwolf.com
jlanger@cohenandwolf.com

Intervenor E-mail Cellco Partnership  Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
(eranted on d/b/a Verizon Wireless - Robinson & Cole LLP
07/1/2010) 280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
(860} 275-8200

(860) 275-8299 fax
kbaldwin@re.com

Intervenor D U8 Mail | Bew Chuguisr Wislaes POV
(granted on o

11/18/2010) |
WITHDRAWN
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